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2-1-1 and Information Address Phone # Website
United Way 2-1-1 Geauga 209 Center St., Chardon, 440-285-3194 http://www.211geauga.org/
County 44024
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website
GEAUGA County Reentry 84 N. State St., Painesville, 440.357.5040 http://reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pages/coali
Services (Joseph Delaney) 44077 tions/geauga/geauga.html
Adult Parole Authority (APA) 161 S. High St., Suite 104, 330-451-7988 (W) | http://reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pages/apa
Reentry Coordinator Akron, 44306 330-353-6028 coordinators/northeast/apa_northeast.ht
ml
APA Justice Reinvestment Officer | 242 W Federal St. Youngstown | 330-623-7027 http://reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pages/jro/n
Thomas Warmouth 44503 ortheast/northeast.html
Salvation Army 3527 Lake Ave., Ashtabula, 440-992-0276

44004

Earl Myles Juvenile Reentry

614-877-7084

Earl.Myles@dys.ohio.gov

Social Security

Address

Phone #

Website

Local Social security office

354 E. Federal St.,
Youngstown, 44503

877-714-0393

https://secure.ssa.qov/ICON/main.jsp#offi
ceResults

Social Security Office

3355 Richmond Road, Ste 211,
Cleveland 44122

800-772-1213

Birth Certificate

Address

Phone #

Website

Geauga County Gen. Health Dist

470 Center St., Bldg. 8,
Chardon, 44024

440-279-1900

http://www.geaugacountyhealth.org

Ohio Department of Health 225 Neilston Street, PO Box 614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital

(births in any county in Ohio) 15098, Columbus OH 43215 stats.aspx

Vitalchek n/a extra charge for processing | 877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com

(births in any US state/territory) Order hirth certificate online

National Center for Health Stats Search the national database: http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2w
Where to write for Vital Records elcom.htm

Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website

Ohio Housing Locator

http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org

Geauga County Job and Family
Services

12480 Ravenwood Dr. PO Box
309, Chardon 44024

440-285-9141
800-209-7590

http://www.geaugajfs.org/,
Email: info@geaugajfs.org

Geauga Metropolitan Housing

385 Center St. Chardon 44024

440-286-7413

http://www.geaugamha.org/

Northeast Ohio Coalition for the
Homeless

3631 Perkins Avenue, Suite 3A-
3, Cleveland 44114

216-432-0540

http://www.neoch.org/

WomenSafe, Inc (domestic
violence)

12041 Ravenna Rd., Chardon,
44024

888-285-5665

http://www.womensafe.org/
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Chesterland, 44026

Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website

BMV online services http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/online-
services.aspx

Deputy Registrar, Agency #2812 | 12628 Chillicothe Rd., Unit A, 440-729-3648 | http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/28.aspx

Deputy Registrar, Agency 2817

206 South St., Ste B-6,
Chardon, 44024

440-285-2077

http://www.bmv.ohio.qov/28.aspx

Title office; Geauga Co. Clerk of
Courts

470 Center St. Bldg 8-b,
Chardon 44024

440-279-1750

http://www.co.geauga.oh.us/commonpleas/C
lerk-Of-Courts/Clerk-Auto-Title

800-648-1176

Driver Exam station: 602 S. St., Suite B-6, Chardon, | 440-286-9530 http://www.bmv.ohio.qov/28.stm
Woodiebrook Shopping Center Ohio 44024

Public Benefits Address Phone # Website

The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 http://www.ohiobenefits.org/

Job & Family Services

12480 Ravenwood Dr. Charden,
44024

440-285-9141

http://geaugaifs.org/

Women, Infants and Children Call the Help Me Grow helpline 800-755-GROW | http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
(WIC) for locations (4769) ns/wicn/wicl.aspx
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence WomenSafe 888-285-5665 http://www.womensafe.org/
Geauga County Family Services 12480 Ravenwood Dr. Charden, | 888-285-5656 http://www.homelessshelterdirectory.org/c
Shelter 44024 gi-bin/id/shelter.cgi?shelter=11212
| Clothing | Address Phone # Website
General Information/Referral 440-285-3194

Goodwill Industries

676 Mentor Ave Painesville
44077

440-354-9341

http://www.goodwill.org

44035

Salvation Army 4631 Main Avenue Ashtabula 330-997-5614 http://www.salvationarmy.com
44004
Salvation Army 167 East Cleveland St. Elyria 440-323-3977 http://www.salvationarmy.com

Salvation Army

37000 Heisley Rd Mentor 44060

440-255-1487

http://www.Salvationarmy.com

Veterans Services Commission

Chardon, 44024

Food Pantries Address Phone # Website

GENERAL INFORMATION/REFERRAL 440-285-3194

Cleveland Food Bank, Inc. 15500 S. Waterloo Rd. 216-738-2067 http://lwww.clevelandfoodbank.org/
Cleveland, 44110

Veterans Address Phone # Website

GEAUGA County 470 Center St. Bldg. 8, 440-285-2222 http://co.geauga.oh.us/Departments/Veter

ans-Service

Veterans Affairs (Department of)

800-827-1000

http://www.va.gov

On-line application for VA Health
Benefits

n/a

1-877-222-VETS
(8387)

https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/l
010ez/

On-line request for DD214

Print application and mail or fax
to address or fax number.

http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs
[index.html

Homeless Veteran Hotline

nla

1-877-4AID-VET

http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about the
initiative.asp#three
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Healthcare (Free or low-cost)

Address

Phone #

Website

Geauga Co. General Health
District

470 Center St., Bldg 8,
Chardon, OH 44024

440-279-1900

http://www.geaugacountyhealth.org/

Partnership for Prescription 888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org

Assistance

Ohio’s Best RX 866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/

Dental OPTIONS 614-233-6388 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
888-765-6789 Joral/safetynet/options.aspx

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care 614-456-0060 www.UHCANOhio.org

Helpline X233

Prescription Hope 877-296-4673 http://www.prescriptionhope.com

Medicaid Fed:800-324-8680, | http://medicaid.gov/
State:800-686-1516

Quitday https://quitday.org/support

American Cancer Society 800-227-2345 Www.cancer.org
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website
AA Area 54 1701 E. 12th St Cleveland 216-241-7387 http://www.aaneoh.org/aboutus.html
44114
Alcohol & Drug Addiction Services | 30 E. Broad St., Columbus 614-466-3430 http://mha.ohio.gov/
43125
Catholic Charities Community 10771 Mayfield Rd. Chardon, 440-285-3537 http://ccdocle.org/facility/catholic-charities-
Services of Geauga Co 44024 geauga-county
Lake-Geauga Center on 200 Center St. Chardon, 44024 | 440-285-9119 http://www.co.geauga.oh.us/departments/
Alcoholism alcoholism drug.htm,
Lake-Geauga Center on 209 Center St., Unit E, 440-285-9191 http://www.lgrc.us/contact-us/
Alcoholism & Drug Abuse Chardon, 44024 440-942-6722
Narcotics Anonymous 800-483-4673 http://www.nabuckeye.org/
Ravenwood Mental Health Ctr 12557 Ravenwood Dr., 440-285-3568 http://ravenwoodmhc.org/
Chardon 44024
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website
Alcohol & Drug Addiction Services | 30 E. Broad St., Columbus 614-466-3430 http://mha.ohio.gov/
43125
Geauga County Board of Mental 13244 Ravenna Rd., Chardon, | 440-285-2282
Health and Recovery Services 44024
Ravenwood Mental Health Ctr 12557 Ravenwood Dr., 440-285-3568 http://ravenwoodmhc.org/
Chardon 44024
http://mha.ohio.gov/
Victim Services/ Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence
ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 West Broad Street 614-728-1976 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/victim.htm
Columbus, Ohio 43222 888-842-8464
Geauga County Prosecuting Atny | 231 Main St., third floor, 440-279-2115 http://www.prosecutor.co.geauga.oh.us/Cr
Victim and Witness Assistance Chardon, 44024 iminal-Division/Victim-and-Witness-
Program Assistance-Program

Page 3 of 6

Updated: March 2016

Information is subject to change at any time.




GED transcript information)

Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority 770 West Broad Street 614-752-1733 www.drc.ohio.gov

Sex Offender Specialist Columbus, Ohio 43222

GEAUGA County 12450 Merritt Rd. Chardon 440-279-2009 http://www.sheriff.co.geauga.oh.us/
Sex Offender Registry 44024

Education Address Phone # Website

Ohio Department of Education 25 S Front Street, 614- 466-1577 http://education.ohio.gov/

(Locate GED preparation help, Columbus, OH 43215 877-644-6338

Bryant & Stratton College

3121 Euclid Ave, Cleveland
44115

216-771-1700

http://www.bryantstratton.edu/campus/ca
mpus.aspx?c=6

Geauga County Educational
Service Center

470 Center St. Bldg. 2,
Chardon, 44024

440-279-1700

http://lakelandcc.edu/

ATS School Of Technology

230 Alpha Park Dr, Highland
Hots 44143

440-449-1700

http://atsinstitute.edu/cleveland/default.as
pXx

44094

Cleveland West Side Vocational 13102 Triskett Rd, Cleveland 216-476-3020 x http://lwww.vgsjob.org/locations/westside/
Guidance Services 44111 0350
Hiram College 11730 Garfield Road Hiram 330-569-3211 http://www.hiram.edu/index.html
44234
James F. Lincoln Arc Welding 22801 St Clair Ave, Cleveland 216-481-8100 http://www.lincolnelectric.com/knowledge/t
44117-1199 raining/weldschool/
KSU-Geauga 14111 Claridon-Troy Rd, Burton | 440-834-4187 http://www.geauga.kent.edu/
44021
Lakeland Comm. College 7700 Clocktower Dr, Kirtland, 440-525-7000 http://www.lakelandcc.edu/

Notre Dame College

4545 College Rd, Cleveland
44121

216-381-1680

http://www.notredamecollege.edu/

Money Management

Lake Erie College 391 West Washington St., 855-467-8776 https://www.lec.edu/
Painesville, 44077
Financial Counseling/ Address Phone # Website

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a

face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for
services on-line at _http://www.apprisen.com/get-started.

*Apprisen (Consumer Credit
Counseling Services)

http://www.apprisen.com/

Immigrant Resources

Lakeland Comm. College 7700 Clocktower Dr, Kirtland, 440-525-7000 http://www.lakelandcc.edu/
44094

CCCs of Northeastern Ohio 705 Oakwood St., Ste 106, http://www.fcsohio.org/programs-
Ravenna 44266 services/financial-services/cccs/

Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website

ALC Abate Greenhouse 214ALC

7834 Mulberry Rd Chesterland
44026

440-336-1662

LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker
Program

North 525 Jefferson Ste 300
Toledo 43604-1373

419-255-0814,
800-837-0814

http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=
com_content&task=view&id=1704&ltemid
=937

Pathstone (Rural Opportunities)

1005 E Arch Ave Alliance
44601

330-821-4740
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GEAUGA COUNTY
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Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website
Federal Bonding Information 740-845-3240 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc
Job & Family Services 12480 Ravenwood Dr., 440-285-8141 http://geaugaifs.org/
Chardon, 44024
ONE STOP SHOP (Workplace) 12480 Ravenwood Dr. Chardon | 440-285-9141, http://www.geaugajfs.org
44024 800-209-7590

ONE STOP SHOP ODRC
Coordinator’s Office

770 W Broad St, Columbus,
43222

614-752-1009

Email: Wanda.Suber@odrc.state.oh.us

Transportation

Address

Phone #

Website

Geauga Transit

12555 Merritt Rd, Chardon
44024

440-279-2150

http://www.geaugatransit.org/Using-
Geauga-County-Transit

Painesville 44077

Families and Children Address Phone # Website
Geauga Family First Council 12480 Ravenwood Dr., 440-285-1201 http://www.geaugaffc.org/
Chardon 44024
Geauga Park District 440-286-9516 http://reservations.geaugaparkdistrict.org/
programs/index.shtmi?list programs=1&si
0=88449.75498&uid=&cat=14
Older Adults Address Phone # Website
Western Reserve Area Agency On | 925 Euclid Ave. #600, 800-626-7277 http://www.psal0a.org/
Aging Cleveland, 44115
GEAUGA County Dept. on Aging | 12555 Ravenwood Dr., 440-285-2222 http://co.geauga.oh.us/Departments/Aging
& Senior Center Chardon, 44024 440-279-2130 [Sites
OMSBUDSMAN 800-365-3112 http://co.geauga.oh.us/Departments/Aging
/Ombud
PASSPORT 216-621-0303
Business Address Phone # Website
Department of Community and 12480 Ravenwood Dr., 440-285-9141 http://co.geauga.oh.us/Departments/CED/
Economic Development Chardon44024 Business-Resources
Legal Services (Civil Law) Address Phone # Website
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, | 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov
OH 43215
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue 216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/
Cleveland, OH 44103
Geauga County Public Defender | 211 Main St. Chardon 44024 440-279-1890 http://co.geauga.oh.us/Departments/Publi
c-Defender
Legal Aid Society of Cleveland 888-817-3777 http:/lasclev.org/contact/
Lake/Geauga Legal Services 8 North State St Room 300 888-808-2800 http://www.lasclev.org

Page 5 of 6

Updated: March 2016

Information is subject to change at any time.




Libraries Address Phone # Website
Geauga Public Library 12701 Ravenwood Dr. Chardon | 440-286-6811 http://www.geaugalibrary.org
44024
Chardon Branch Library 110 E. Park St. Chardon, 44024 | 440-285-7601 http://geaugalibrary.net/newsite/locations/

chardon-library

Middlefield Library 16167 E. High St. Middlefield 440-632-1961 http://www.geaugalibrary.org
44062

Newbury Library Station 14775 Auburn Road Newbury 440-564-7552 http://www.geaugalibrary.org
44065

Thompson Library Station 16700 Thompson Road 440-298-3831 http://www.geaugalibrary.org
Thompson 44086

Burton Public Library POB 427 14588 West Park St | 440-834-4466 http://www.burton.lib.oh.us
Burton 44021

Volunteer Opportunities Address Phone # Website

Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website

Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) | Call for information or to apply | 800-977-3768 https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrolim

entPublic/enroll lifeline.aspx
United Way Of Geauga County 209 Center St., Chardon 44024 | 440-285-2261 http://www.unitedway.org
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website

Geauga County Adult Probation

Courthouse 3 FI.
100 Short Court St. Ste 1-B,
Chardon, OH 44024

440-279-1995

http://www.co.geauga.oh.us/commonplea
s/General-Division/Adult-Probation

Geauga Co. Common Pleas Court

Courthouse 3 FI.
100 Short Court St. Ste 300,
Chardon, OH 44024

440-285-2222

http://www.co.geauga.oh.us/commonplea
s/Clerk-Of-Courts/Clerk-Contact

Geauga Co. Probate Court

Courthouse Annex 2nd Fl., Ste
200, Chardon, OH 44024

440-279-1830

http://www.co.geauga.oh.us/commonplea
s/Probate/Contact

Geauga Co. Sheriff's office 12450 Merritt Rd., Chardon, OH | 440-279-2009 http://www.sheriff.co.geauga.oh.us/
44024

Geauga Co., Board of Elections 470 Center St., Bldg. 6-A, 440-279-2030 http://co.geauga.oh.us/Departments/BOE
Chardon, 44024

Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website
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